MONTANA

STATE UNIVERSITY
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Access & Excellence

TO: Academic Senate Members

FROM: Dr. Susan Gilbertz, Chair
Academic Senate

RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday, April 5, at 3:40 p.m. in

the South Conference Room of the City College Health Science Building (CCHS 206).

1. ANNOUNCEMENTS
e Old Course Clean Up Round 2: Deadline End of Spring Semester

II. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: March 15
111 CHANCELLOR REPORT

IV.  PROVOST REPORT
e c-Classes and Meta-Majors

V. OTHER REPORTS

VI.  ITEMS - FIRST READING

Approved by the UCC 2/28/18

Item 49 Bachelor of Applied Science (BAS) Thematic Concentration in Dental
Hygiene. Delete program.

Item 49.a DENT 305 Introduction to Dental Hygiene Research. Delete course.

Item 49.b DENT 360 Educational Methods in Dental Hygiene. Delete course.

Item 49.c DENT 380 Contemporary Issues in Dental Hygiene. Delete course.

Item 49.d DENT 470 Leadership in Dental Hygiene. Delete course.

Item 49.e DENT 499 Capstone. Delete course.

VII. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
A. Homeless Courses Round 2 (A&SC)
B. Diversity Committee Needs a Home

VIII. OLD BUSINESS
IX. NEW BUSINESS
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